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STEACY BLOCK
pre-1850

                                                                                                                                   

60 - 62 King St. West
84, 86 King St. West (1885)

2 Storefronts

DIRECTORY LISTINGS::

1871: T.B. Steacy, jeweler (62*); Robert Lipsett, shoemaker (60* ??);
1882/1896: T.B. Steacy, jeweller (62*); Lipsett & Co., boot & shoe dealer (60*);
1899/1900: T.B. Steacy, jeweller (62*); Miss L.S. Johnston, millinery (60*);
1910/1941: F.B. Steacy, jeweller (62); H.B. Wright., confectionery (60);
1943/1966: Steacy, The Jeweller (62); Kyle's Restaurant (60);
1969:: Wingfield Jewellers (62); Kyle's Restaurant (60);
1971/1973:: Wingfield Jewellers (62); Eaton's, catalogue store (60);
1976/1978:: Wingfield Jewellers (62); vacant (60);
1980/1988:: Wingfield Jewellers (62); House of Decor (60);
1990/1997:: Positive Jewellers (62); Copper Penny Restaurant (60);
2001/2003:: Positive Jewellers (62); vacant (60);
2004/2007:: Positive Jewellers (62); Home Again Antiques (60);
2009/2012: Cooke's Fine Foods & Coffee (62); vacant (60)
2013/2018: vacant (62) vacant (60)
2020/2023+: Heather & Crow Metaphysical supply store (62); vacant (60)

Thomas B. Steacy, jeweller, opened in 1860 elsewhere on King St. and moved to this building in 1867. In 1871, Steacy stated
he was a dealer in watches, jewellery, musical instruments and sewing machines and as watchmaker and jeweller by 1882. Upon
Thomas's death in 1900, his son, Frederick B. Steacy, took over the business. Under Frederick, who attended college in Toronto
and became Brockvilles first graduate optician, the focus of the store went in this direction. With Frederick's death in 1949, the
business was carried on by his son, Adiel D. Steacy. T.B. and F.B. lived in this building, which they owned, but Adiel lived at
87 King St. W.. Adel's 1965 death ended 106 years and three generations of Steacy ownership, under T.B. Steacy, Jeweller, F.B.
Steacy, Jeweller, A.D. Steacy, Jeweller to finally Steacy the Jeweller.

Four employees took over, Ralph McInrue (since 1922), Arthur R. "Hap" Wingfield & Glen Jackson (1946), and J. Lloyd
Jacques (1953). The store took Wingfield's name as Wingfield Jewellers Limited. Jacques and McInrue later left. Then
Wingfield left around 1981, leaving his interest to Glen Jackson (the only one of the four left) and Richard Jackson. Richard
took over as President from Wingfield, with Glen as Secretary Treasurer. The Wingfield era lasted 24 years.

1989 saw the store acquired by Lionel Dorion, who renamed it Positive Jewellers. He had a good 5 years, but in the mid 1990s,
he witnessed a slow decline in customers. In the 2000s, Lionel's health deteriorated, and the store was managed by Kevin
Meyers. A 2004-armed robbery fetched $125,000 for the two suspects. One was caught, the other wasn't found. With Lionel's
health in further decline and a dwindling customer base, the store closed May 5, 2006. At this point, it was the oldest continuous
jewellery store in Canada, with 146 years on King St. and 139 years at this location.

Robert Lipsett was showing as being on Main St. as far back as 1871. He was probably at this spot, with a chance he was
somewhere else. In 1871, he was a shoemaker, but by the 1880s, listed as a boot and shoe dealer. Lipsett lived upstairs in this
building. His shoe store closed around 1888.

Herbert B. Wright opened his H.B. Wright & Co. confectionery business in 1874 directly across the street from here, then
crossed over to the Kincaid Block. He had a partner, B.R. Woods, at the south side address. Woods also had a partnership with B.
Woods in cigar manufacturing/dealing, right next door. Wright's business moved across the street, here, around 1888. He passed
away in the early 1890s, but the business continued on under his widow Elizabeth Wright. Later, William H. Kyle, an employee,
became co-manager, and by 1914, its main manager. The building was totally renovated inside and out in the first decade and
Wright's moved here in 1907. All four floors were used by the business. It had "handsome showcases, soda fountain and ice
cream parlours on the first and second floors" according to a 1914 business directory. Most of its products were made onsite,
under the "Wright" and "Kyle" brand names. The Wright's, through the years, lived at various addresses, James St., Pearl W.,
Perth St. and finally 17 Garden St. where the Kyles lived at the same time. . Albert D. Kyle became co-manager (1924.1931),
still advertised as a confectionery and ice cream parlour.

Albert D. Kyle renamed the business as Kyles and began early on moving toward a restaurant, advertising "Confectionery, Ice
Cream and Lunches". His son, William A. Kyle later became co-manager and then sole manager. William later became a real
estate salesman for Montreal Trust after the closing of Kyle's in 1970. The Kyle's, Albert D. & Hazel, William A. & Nancy, lived
first at 17 Garden St. and later at 152 King St. W..

Since the long tenure of Wright's and Kyles, food/restaurant businesses, others popped up sporadically in this location. Copper
Penny Restaurant was managed by Frank Mazzio and existed from 1990 to around 1999, a decade's run. Knockers, "The
Ultimate Sports Bar" was there at some point, for a very brief time, in the early 2000s, possibly following Copper Penny.
Cooke's Fine Foods & Coffee were on the opposite side (#62) from around 2008 until 2012.

This is the third and final location of Eaton's catalog store (originally a full department store). It moved here from the Jones-
Harding Block in 1971 and closed around 1975.

Home Again Antiques opened in 2005 at #60, then moved to the Ritchie's Building after 3 years. They closed not long after.

Golden Age Comics and Collectibles were in this block as their first location opening in Sept. 2017. By April 2018 they had
moved down the street, opposite side, to 95 King St. W. A pic of their brief stay shows the store, painted in red trim, shortly after
it closed.

Heather & Crow Metaphysical supply store was opened by Laura Phipps and Joey Diotte in Nov., 2020. They state "Beautiful
metaphysical shop in downtown Brockville, carrying jewellery, crystals, tarot and oracle cards, incense, candles and bath &
body products. Most items are locally handcrafted".

OTHER VIEWS

STOREFRONTS

INTERIORS

Wrights Confectionery (1930s), Kyles Restaurant; Positive Jewellers (w/Kevin Meyers)

ADVERTISING

F.B. Steacy, jeweller, 1887; Wingfield, jeweller, 1988;

oldhippierocks@gmail.com
Copyright 2022 Larry Brennan

All rights reserved
Last Modified: 05/10/2023 07:42:42

https://go4rock.com/b
https://go4rock.com/
https://www.google.com/maps/@44.5923857,-75.6797884,3a,90y,145.1h,95.75t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1s-EGgK1pUZJJl3Ro5fddXig!2e0!5s20140401T000000!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@44.5915107,-75.6825479,3a,75.6y,16.51h,104.88t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sZ9hqbR9EEgyA0g12pw2A9A!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@44.5939846,-75.6773189,3a,58.7y,347.95h,101.57t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1sPuI045YbWv2-DyjMvMMReA!2e0!5s20120801T000000!7i13312!8i6656

